From: Abplavr) KaAtoupLuidou

Sent: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 14:18:46 +0300

To: admin-tpd@ad.auth.gr

Subject: Fwd: NpookAnon ekdnAwong evdladEpovtog yla tn oloTtaon TG
ETUTPOTING EAEYXOU 0TO EAANVIKO AVOLKTO MAVETLOTALO

Attachments: Fwd: MpookAnon ekdnAwong eviLadEpovtog yla Tn cloTaon TNG

ETUTPOTIAG €AEY... (1,62 MB)

----- MpowBnon unvupatog amo Mpageio Mputavn AlNO <rector-secretary@auth.gr> -----
Huepounvia: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 11:20:58 +0300

ATo6: pageio Mputavn AlNE <rector-secretary@auth.gr>

O¢ua: Fwd: MpdokAnon ekdAAwaONG evBIAPEPOVTOG YIa T aUOTACN TNG ETTITPOTING
eAéyxou o1o EAANVIKS AvoikTo lMavemoTAIO

Mpog: Adriani Kaltourimidou <akaltourimidou@ad.auth.gr>
Koivotroinon: admin-tpd@ad.auth.gr

AyatrnTr ka KaAtoupipidou,
KaAnuépal

2a¢ TTPOWBOUNE TO TTAPAKATW MVUPA Kal TTAPaKAAOUPE TTOAU va Xpewbei otn AlelBuvon
MNpoowTikoU.

Me exTiunon,
B.M.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
MpookAnon ekdNAwOoNG evOIAPEPOVTOG YIa TN oUCTACN TNG ETTITPOTTAG
Subject:eAfyxou o1o EAANVIKSG AvoIKTO MaveTTiIoTAHIO
Date:Fri, 26 Apr 2024 06:45:44 +0000
From:EAP President <president@eap.gr>
To:EAP President <president@eap.gr>

AyaTTnTéG KO ayaTTNTOI TTPUTAVEIG,
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Me 10 TTapdv NAEKTPOVIKO PAVUPO 0ag TTPowBwWw TTPOOKANCN eKOAAWGONG EVOIAPEPOVTOG VIO
TN oUoTOON TNG ETMITPOTIAG EAEyXOU 0TO EAANVIKG AVOIKTO MaveTTioTH IO, CUPQWVA PE TO
AapBpo 8 Tou v.4795/2021 (A'62).

H mTpoéokAnon kai n avtioToixn aitnon Bpiokovral avapTnUEVEG GTOV TTAPOKATW EVEPYO
ouvdeao.

https://www.eap.gr/2024/04/26/%cf%80%cf%81%ce %bf%cf%83%ceY%ba%ce%bb%ce%b7
%cf%83%ce%b7-
Y%ce%b5%ce%ba%ce%b4%ce%b7%ce%bb%cf%89%cf%83%ce%b7 % cf%83-
%ce%b5%ce%bd%ce%b4%ce%b9%ce%b1%cf%86%ce%b5%cf%81%ce%bf%ce%bd%cf
%84 %ce%bf%cf%83-%ce%b3/

MapakaAoUpe yia TNV TTpowdNonA TG ota péAn AET Tou 18pUpaTdg oag.

Me ekTiunon,


https://www.eap.gr/2024/04/26/%CF%80%CF%81%CE%BF%CF%83%CE%BA%CE%BB%CE%B7%CF%83%CE%B7-%CE%B5%CE%BA%CE%B4%CE%B7%CE%BB%CF%89%CF%83%CE%B7%CF%83-%CE%B5%CE%BD%CE%B4%CE%B9%CE%B1%CF%86%CE%B5%CF%81%CE%BF%CE%BD%CF%84%CE%BF%CF%83-%CE%B3/
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EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA

EAAHNIKO
ANOQIKTO
NANENIETHMIO

wiliviooBs

Kabnyntrg

lwavvng KoAapBpou{wwtng

Mpoedpog tng A.E. Tou EAANVIKOU AvolKTOU
Mavemiotnpiov

KaBnyntng tng ZxoAng Oetikwyv Emotnpwy Kot
Texvoloyiag Tou EMinvikoy AvolkTtov Mavemiotnpiov

MavemiotnuiovmoAn EAIN


http://www.eap.gr/
https://www.facebook.com/eapuni/
https://twitter.com/eapuni
http://www.youtube.com/c/%CE%95%CE%BB%CE%BB%CE%B7%CE%BD%CE%B9%CE%BA%CF%8C%CE%91%CE%BD%CE%BF%CE%B9%CE%BA%CF%84%CF%8C%CE%A0%CE%B1%CE%BD%CE%B5%CF%80%CE%B9%CF%83%CF%84%CE%AE%CE%BC%CE%B9%CE%BF%CE%95%CE%91%CE%A0
https://www.linkedin.com/edu/school?id=189134
http://webradio.eap.gr/

Mapodog Aprototédoug 18

26335 Métpa

TnA : 2610367360, 7359

2109097245, 7237
E-mail : president@eap.gr

ikalabro@eap.gr

A1evKpivion nAEKTPOVIKOD TAYVIPOUEIOD

Aot 10 nhextpoviro unvopo (e-mail) padi pie T TOYOV EMEVVATTOUEVE. TOV, EIVOL EUTICTEVTIKG KO TPOOPILETOL [LOVO VIO, YpHoN OO T0.
aropa oto. omoio. amevBoverar. Eav dev giote 0 mpoopilopevos Topainmeng 1j aprodlog pio. Ty Topa.ioct] 1o UNVOIOTOS GTOV
TPOOPILOUEVO TOPOINTTY, TOPOKALD EXITTPEYTE TO GTOV ATOTTOAEN KAl TGOS YvwpIilovue 0Tl 1] amoBRKevan, avayvwaon, UETGOOOT,
avaypopt], aToKGAVY, OVOKOIVWOT] 1} OTOIQCONTOTE GAANG LOPYRS XPHOH OTOIWVORTOTE TANPOPOPLAY TEPIEYOVTAL GTO TOPOV VLD,


mailto:president@eap.gr
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dev givou abvvoun. Iopdlo mov to E.AI1. Eyer Adfer 6Aeg TIS OmOUTODUEVES TPOPVAGLEIS YLOL VO. S10GPALITEL OTL TO. OTOCTTELLOUEVAL
UNVOUOTO NAEKTPOVIKOD TOYDOPOUEIOD KL TO, OTOIA EXICOVOTTOUEVA. OPYELa TOVS Exovy eAeyylel yia 100 1j GAA0 Kakdfovio Loyiouiko,
waotéoo givar evBovy Tov TopalirTy va eAEyEel T un Drapln 1V Kol KaxOfoviov loyiouikod, Tpiv avoilete 0mol00NTOTE
emovovartouevo opyeio. To E.A.I1 dev amodéyetor ovdeuio 080vy Lo 10 TEPIEYOUEVO TOV TOPOVTOS UNVOUOTOS KOl € KOULO TEPITTWTH,
dev evBvvetar yro. o1admoTE TOYOV (i AOyw amoBKkevong 1 avayvwons tov Tapoviog, kabvotepnuevns drofifacns, vroklomnig,
aAlotwans i uolovong pe 100g. Ot amOYEIS TOV J1ATOTDOVOVTIAL GTO TOPOV UIVOUO, AVIKOVY OTOKAEIOTIKG. GTOV OTOGTOAER OVTOD.

E-mail disclaimer

This email, including any attachments thereto, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individuals to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please return it to the sender.

You are hereby notified that any storage, reading, transmission, display, disclosure, communication or any other use of any
information contained in this message, is prohibited. Although the HOU has taken all necessary precautions to ensure that the emails
sent and any attached files have been tested for viruses or other malware, it is the recipient’s responsibility to check for the absence of
viruses and malware before opening any attachments. The HOU accepts no responsibility for the content of this message and shall in
no event be liable for any damage resulting from the storage or reading thereof, delay in transmission, interception, tampering or
virus infection. The views expressed in this message are personal to the sender.

BaoAikiy A. MTtoUKAa

Mpaupeio Mputavn

APIZTOTEAEIO MANEMNIZTHMIO ©EXXAAONIKHZ (AM©)

MavemoTnOVTIOAN, 54 124 @scoaiovikn

t: (+30) 2310996715

e: rector-secretary@auth.gr, vmpoukla@rect.auth.gr

u: http://www.auth.gr

Vassiliki A. Boukla
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Secretariat of the Rector

ARISTOTLE UNIVERSITY OF THESSALONIKI (AUTH)

University Campus, 54 124 Thessaloniki, Greece

t: (+30) 2310996715

e: rector-secretary@auth.gr, vmpoukla@rect.auth.gr

u: http://www.auth.gr

Me exTipnon
Adpiavr) KaAtoupipidou
Mpoiotapévn Tunuarog MpwTtokdAAou kal AiekTTeEpainong

FENIKH AIEYOYNZH AIOIKHTIKQN YMHPEZIQN
AIEY®OYNZH AIOIKHTIKOY

TMHMA MNMPQTOKOAAQY KAI AIEKMNEPAIQZHX
Kripio Aioiknong "K. KapaBeodwpr", 106 6popog
TnA: 2310 996765, 6983713398

Aleukpivion nAekTpovikoU Taxudpopueiou

O1 TAnpo@opicg TTou cupTtrEPIAaUBAVOVTAl GE QUTO TO PNVUUA €ival EUTTIOTEUTIKEG KOl N
XPrNon TOug ETITPETTETAI UOVOV ATTO TOV AVAPEPOPEVO TTAPAAATTTN. Edv £xeTe AdBel TO TTaPOV
pAvupa atmo AdBog kai dev gioTe 0 TTPOOPICOUEVOS TTAPAAATITNG, OOG EVNUEPWVOUNE OTI
QaTTOKAGAUWN, avatrapaywyn, Slavouf i oTToIaodNTTOTE GAANG HOPYPNS XPoN TwyY
TTEPIEXOEVWV TOU TTAPOVTOG UNVUPATOG atrayopeUeTal. ETTiong TapakaAgioBe va atmoaTeileTe
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TO APXIKO PAvUla oTnv dieUBuvan Tou aTTooTOAEQ, KABWG Kal OTn GUVEXEIQ va dlaypAWYETE TO
MAvVupa atro 170 ouoTnud oag. H emikoivwyvia péow Internet dev gival ao@aAig Kal ETTOPEVWG
10 A.l1.0. dev PEpel euBUVN yia oTTOI0OATTOTE BETIKA 1] aTTOBETIKA (NI TTOU TTPOKANBNKE aTTd
TNV XPHON TOU TTAPOVTOG A TWV CUVNHUUEVWY TOU AOYW 1DV TTOU €XOUV TTEPACEl OE aUTA.

2ag EuxapiotoUpe,
ApiaToTéAeio MavemmioTipio ©Osooalovikng

Email Disclaimer

The infomation in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If yoy
have received this transmissios in error, and you are not an intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission or its contents is prohibited.
Furthermore, you are kindly requested to send us back the original message to the sender's
address and delete the message from your system immediately.

Internet communications are not secure and threfore AUTH does not accept legal
responsibility for the contents of this message and for any damage whatsoever that is
caused by viruses being passed.

Thank You,
Aristotle University of Thessaloniki



